
Northern Ireland Authority for Utility Regulation 

Queens House, 10-14 Queen Street, BELFAST, BT1 6ED 

T: +44 (0) 28 9031 1575 F: +44 (0) 28 9031 1740 

1 
 

            

           
 
Mr Gerard McIlroy 

Premier Transmission Ltd (PTL), 

First Floor, 

The Arena Building, 

85 Ormeau Road, 

Belfast,       Ref: CNO/G/TH/243 

BT7 1SH 

 

28 th September 2017 

 

Dear Gerard 

 

Re:  Forecasting Party Agreement 

 

Thank you for the final version of the Forecasting Party Agreement which you have 

submitted for approval, in compliance with your gas conveyance licence Condition 2.13A. 

Having due regard to our statutory duties and the content of the proposed agreement, we 

have determined that the Forecasting Party Agreement as submitted should be approved. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

_____________ 

Tanya Hedley 

Director of Compliance and Network Operations 

For and on behalf of NIAUR 

 
 


